THOMAS TINSLEY

IRVIN G. ABELOFF
GENERAL MANAGER

26 November 1945

Kermit Geary
RFDG#2
Walnutport, Pa.

Dear Sir:

This is to confirm your report of reception of
WLEE operating on a frequencv of 1450 KC in
Richmond, Virginia, with a power output of 250
watts, ‘

Our weekly program schedule is from 6:00 AM to
1:00 AM EST on week days and from 6:30 AM to
1:00 AM on Sundays.,

The information contained in your report conforms
with our operating log.

Thanking you for your interest, I remain

Sincerely yours,

e mA...

. MCGUIGAN
Chief Engineer

GM/vh
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